TSHIAMO HUMPHREY MAHLOKO

SOFTWARE ENGINEER



PROFILE

I am a qualified and professional web developer with two years of experience in frontend web development. Being keen to learn and adjust in the ever changing industry of technology I have gained an edge amongst my colleagues. Team player with an eye for detail.

SKILLS

- · Web Design
- Design Thinking
- HTML/CSS
- Javascript/Typescript
- React/Vue/Angular
- Git
- Jira
- Express
- Java Springboot

EXPERIENCE

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

BBD Software

2022 - Present

SOFTWARE INTERN

BBD Software

2021 - 2022

COLLECTOR

VeriCred Collections

2019 - 2019

EDUCATION

NATIONAL CERTIFICATE IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT) (SAQA ID 48872)

Umuzi Academy

2020 - 2021

NATIONAL DIPLOMA: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY: SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT

Tshwane University Of Technology **2015** - Incomplete









